
 
 
Ms Sarah James 
 
By e-mail: request-566980-c9335c0f@whatdotheyknow.com 
 
 
Our Ref: FI.19.226 
Your Ref:  

 
14 May 2019 
 
 
Dear Ms James 
 
Request under the Freedom of Information Act 
 
Further to your request for information received on 8 April 2019, we have made 
enquiries and can respond as follows.   
 
a) Do you have an agency service level agreement in place for Medical 
Locums? 
 
N/A 
 
b) Which framework do you currently source staff under? 
 
CPP 
 
c) Which of the below arrangements do you have in place? 

 Master Vendor 

 Preferred supplier list 

 No arrangement 
 
Preferred supplier list 
 
d) What was your spend on medical locums for the last 3 financial years? 
 

 
 
e) Do you have a bank for medical locums? 
 
Yes 
 
f) What value goes through your internal bank currently? 
 

 
 

15/16 £12,393,445 16/17 £7,290,101 17/18 £1,347,489

£6,636,109 Locum only Spend

Legal Services Department 
 Norfolk & Norwich University Hospitals 

NHS Foundation Trust 
Norwich Research Park 

Colney Lane 
 Norwich   NR4 7UY 

 
direct dial:  01603 289671 

01603 289441 
direct fax:   01603 286605 

e-mail: FOI.Requests@nnuh.nhs.uk 
 



 
g) Do you manage this on a system? If yes, how much do you pay for this per 
annum or if per transaction please confirm? 
 
Managed via rostering system 
 
h) Do you have any company that runs this for you? If yes, how much do you 
pay for this per annum or if per transaction please confirm? 
 
In house staff bank 
 
I hope that this information answers your queries.   
 
Yours sincerely 

  
Catherine Brewster 
Senior Medico-Legal Secretary 
 
 
The number of FOI requests has doubled in the last 3 years.  No charge has been made for providing 
this information.  If you would like to donate to the NNUH NHS Foundation Trust Charitable Fund, 
donations would be welcome via the following link https://nnuh.org.uk/ 

https://nnuh.org.uk/

